DICKINSON-IRON INTERMEDIATE SCcHOOL DISTRICT

1074 Pyle Drive, Kingsford, M1 49802-4494
Wendy L. Warmuth, Superintendent

Phone: 906-779-2690

Main Fax: 906-779-2669 SE/ECE Fax 906-779-9577
Website: www.diisd.org

Early Childhood (906) 779-2695 Technical Education (906) 779-2697 Business & Finance (906) 302-3310

Special Education (906) 779-2692 General Education (906) 776-8136 Technology (906) 776-8112
TO: DIISD Board of Education Members
FROM: Wendy Warmuth
DATE: July 25, 2018
SUBJECT: Rotation schedule of board members to review invoices

With your approval, the following rotation schedule will be in effect
through June 2019. We will remind each of you in your board packet
when you are on the schedule, to review invoices that are enclosed in your

packet of board

JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER

JANUARY

meeting materials.

Bill Borga

James Nocerini
Robert Witter

Lisa Koon-Bloomburg
Nancy deKoster
Marsha Wainio

Carol Brunswick

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

It is the policy of the Dickinson-Iron ISD that no person shall on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight, or marital status be excluded from participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination during any program, activity, service or in employment. For information contact either the Director of Special Education, DIISD, 1074 Pyle Dr., Kingsford, MI 49802 (906) 779-2690, or

Director of Technical Education, DIISD, 300 North Blvd., Kingsford, M1 49802 (906) 779-2697.


http://www.diisd.org/

